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FRENCH EMBASSY 42 Sussex Drive
IN CANADA Ottawa, Ont. KIM 2C9
Ambassador

October 25, 1997

Dear Mr. Gelinas:

I have the honour to acknowledge receipt of your letter, dated May 21,
1993, proposing amendments to the following agreements between the
Government of the Republic of France and the Government of Canada:

— the Agreement concerning Cinematographic Relations signed in Ottawa
on May 30, 1983, as amended by an Exchange of Notes done in Ottawa
on February 8, 1989 and on September 8, 1992;

— the Agreement concerning the promotion of film and video co-
production projects in the field of animation, signed in Paris on January
10, 1985, as amended by an Exchange of Notes done in Ottawa on
September 8, 1992;

— the Agreement on television relations, signed in Paris on July 11, 1983,
as amended by an Exchange of Notes done in Ottawa on February 8,
1989 and on September 8, 1992; and

— the Agreement concerning the development of French-language
audiovisual co-production projects for television, signed in Ottawa on
March 14, 1990.

Mr. Denny GELINAS

Director General of International Relations
and Intergovernmental Affairs
Department of Canadian Heritage



